



Kevin Bryant
Executive Senior Consultant, Analyst

Professional Status

- Currently – Executive Senior Consultant of LCS, LLC
- Florida licensed insurance adjuster
- WIND Certified Appraiser
- WIND Certified Umpire
- Previously – General Manager of the Central Florida office of BELFOR
- Previously – Sales/Estimator of the Central Florida office of BELFOR

SUMMARY

Mr. Bryant has over 20 years of experience in disaster recovery and restoration loss assessment, estimating replacement cost value and actual cost value, construction, mold and hazardous materials remediation, data analysis, etc. His experience also includes physical plant operations for a large commercial manufacturer, industrial engineering process analysis, timeline and critical path development, and production management.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Lewis Claim Solutions, LLC (formerly ICS) – 2005 to present
 - Executive Senior Consultant – insurance restoration construction consulting
- KB Solutions, LLC – 2005 to present
 - Owner – Craftsman, custom fabrication, remodeling
- BELFOR/INRECON – 1999 to 2005
 - General Manager of the Central Florida office of BELFOR
 - Diversified experiences in all phases of disaster restoration, loss damage assessment, estimating, and construction coordination and costing while working for both the private property owner and the insurance carrier.
 - Salesman/Project Manager – individual average sales volume of 4.2 million per year. Over 80% of the sales volume was for commercial losses.
- Here to Serve – 1998 to 1999
 - Principal – custom design-build/repairs
- Frees, Inc. – 1997 to 1998
 - East Coast Regional Sales Manager
 - Sales of EPA approved custom-designed industrial directed air ventilation systems to the fiberglass and epoxy product manufacturing industries
 - Assisted manufacturers to design, specify and improve plant layout, workflow and parts processing through ventilated work zones to maximize throughput and ultimately reduce overall ventilation costs.
- Regal Marine Industries – 1983 to 1997
 - Facilities Manager
 - Repairs and maintenance of 300,000 square feet of industrial manufacturing facilities, buildings, equipment and tools situated on 35 acres
 - New and existing building layout tooling model year changes and production startup



70 Lawton Avenue
Oviedo FL 32765



info@lewisclaimsolutions.com

407-466-6626 (O) 407-353-0266 (Res)

Kevin Bryant

Executive Senior Consultant, Analyst

Education

- 36 years of construction, management and on-the-job manufacturing experience, ASCAR International mold remediation certification along with other multiple insurance restoration courses and seminars
- Bachelor's degree from the University of Central Florida

- ISO 9001:2000 Implementation Team. (International Standards Organization is the international model for quality in manufacturing)
- Prototype Engineer – Build original prototypes from conceptual drawings
- Production Supervisor – Produced boat lines ranging from 20 jet boats per day to supervising the construction of Regal's flagship 40-foot custom yacht at a rate of one every 3 days.

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

- Qualified expert witness in Federal Court
- Repair Estimating
- Estimate Comparison and Analysis
- Valuation for coinsurance
- Incurred invoice analysis
- Litigation support
- New construction
- Restoration
- Reconstruction
- Remodeling
- Multi-Family
- Churches
- Commercial restoration
- Industrial restoration
- Electronic restoration
- Process planning
- Hazardous materials
- Mold remediation
- Document restoration
- Contents restoration
- Business continuity planning
- Multimedia design and presentation
- AutoCAD and MicroStation CAD
- WIND Certified Appraiser
- WIND Certified Umpire

Contact

407-947-9849 | kbryant@ics-llcinc.com